
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
EIGHTH SESSION 
Official Records 

CONTENTS 
Pagt 

Spanish text of the report of the Com ission on Human 
Rights .............................................. 113 

Report of the Economic and Social Cou cil (chapters IV 
and V) (continued) ................................. 113 

Chairman: Mr. G. F. DAVIDS N (Canada). 

Spanish text of the report of th Commission on 
Human Rights (E/ 447) 

THIRD tOMMimE, 503rd 
MEET INC 

Thursday, 22 October 1953, 
at 3.15 p.m. 

New York 

to distribute the Spanish text of the report in a week's 
time, but since the Third Committee had accelerated 
its work, mimeographed copies had had to be issued at 
s~ort notice. He regretted the delay, which was due to 
circumstances that would not arise again. 
5. The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the delay was 
partly the result of the Economic and Social Council's 
decision and that it would not arise in subsequent years. 
6. The Committee could proceed to discuss item 12 
of the agenda of the General Assembly, since the 
general debate would continue for several days and 
everyone would have time to study the report. 

In the absence' of any objections, it was so decided. 

Report of the Economic and Social Council (chap. 
ters IV and V) (A/2430, E/2447) (continued) 

[Item 12]* 

1. Mr. JOUBLANC RIVAS (M xico) said that he 
had only just received the Spanish text of the report 
of the Commission on Human Rig ts (E/2447). His 
delegation would not follow the example of those 
which had refused to take part in t e debates of other 
United Nations organs because the had not received GENERAL DEBATE 
the ?oc~ments in the w~rking langu ge that they used, 7: Mr. AZMI (Egypt) stated that he would confine 
but. tt wished to ~mphasize that Sp ish-speaking dele- hts first statement to chapter V, sections I, II, V and 
gat10ns were entitled to have texts circulated to them VI, of the report of the Economic and Social Council 
in Spanish. (A/2~30), but reserved the right to speak on other 
2. Mr. ENCINAS (Peru) protes d on behalf of his q~estton~ at a later date if necessary. All the sections 
delegation against the delay in the distribution of the with '_'l'htch h~ proposed to deal related to human rights, 
Spanish text of the report. a subject which had always been close to his heart. He 
3. Mr. MELO LECAROS (Chil ) associated him- summed up the historical background of United Nations 
self with the statements of the Me ican and Peruvian work in connexion with freedom of information and 
represent~tives and said that he h not yet received the d_raft covenants on human rights; he had taken 
the Spamsh text of the report. The Secretariat should part m that work both in the Economic and Social 
bear in mind that slightly more th n one-third of the Council and in the Commission on Human Rights. 
States Members of the United Naf ns were Spanish- 8. With regard to conventions on freedom of in-
speaking. formation, he recalled that the United Nations Con-
4. Mr. PEISSEL (Secretariat) xplained that the ference on Freedom of Information,1 held at Geneva, 
report had been drafted at Gene , after the ninth had prepared three drafts, two of which the General 
session of the Commission on Huma Rights, when the Assembly had combined into a single draft and had 
Economic and Social Council decisi n to adopt Span- adopted (resolution 277 C (III) ) . That instrument was 
ish as a third working language ha not yet been ap- the Convention on the International Transmission of 
plied. In order that the report migh be ready for con- News and th~ Right of Correction. After discussing the 
sideration by the Council at its sixt nth session, it had draft convention on freedom of information properly so 
had to be translated at New York n two weeks. The called, t.he General Assembly had decided that the two 
Spanish Translation Section had be n able to produce conventions should be opened for signature simultan-
only a provisional translation since he reference docu- eously. _The ~econd draft, however, had given rise to 
ments, consisting of the texts alr ady translated at some dtfficulttes and, although a special committee set 
Geneva and the draft resolutions ubmitted there in up by the Assembly had reported to the Economic and 
Spanish, had not been available. The provisional Social Council on the subject, the convention on freedom 
translation had been distributed at eneva on 14 July of information had not been opened for signature. At the 
1953 to Spanish-speaking delegatio s to the Council sevent~ session of _the General Assembly, the Third 
and to delegations which had asked for it. The Span- C:ommittee had considered studying the text, but had de-
ish Translation Section had subs quently begun a ~Ided ~y 23 ~otes to 23, with 8 ~bstentions, not to do so 
revision of the text, which had bee slow because the tmmediately. Thus, no conventiOn on the transmission 
regular General Assembly docume ts-among which * 
h f h 

Indicates the item number on the agenda of the General 
t e report o t e Commission on uman Rights had Assembly. 
only recently been included-had h d to be prepared, 1 See Final Act of the United Nations Conference on Freedom 
and also because another Economic and Social Coun- of lnfor:mation held at Geneva, Switzerland, from 23 March to 
cit document. the report of the T chnical Assistance 21 Apnl, 1948 (E/CONF.6/79) annex A 
B d h d h d 

2 See Official Records of the General A;sembly, Seventh Ses-
oar , a a priority. The Sec etariat had hoped sian, Third Committee, 430th meeting. 

113 AJC.3JSR.S03 



ll4 General Assembly-Eighth Session-Third Committee 

of news existed yet because the convention on freedom 
of information had not yet been opened for signature. 
9. The Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information 
and of the Press had continued to work and to make 
progress in spite of obstacles, but it had been the sub
ject of a dispute between the General Assembly and 
the Economic and Social Council, which tended, de
spite the Assembly's requests, to omit convening the 
Sub-Commission annually, as was required by its terms 
of reference. Finally, the Council had convened the 
Sub-Commission for the last time and had decided to 
take over the whole question of freedom of informa
tion but, being unable to concern itself with the matter 
directly, it had appointed a rapporteur for a year and 
had instructed him to report to it at its sixteenth ses
sion. At the opening of that session, it had been found 
that only the English text of the report had been pre
pared. The French representative had rightly said that 
it was absolutely impossible for him to discuss the 
question. The Secretariat had stated that the French 
text of the report could be distributed in two week:, 
but the Council had voted to postpone consideration of 
the report until its seventeenth session. 
10. With regard to the covenants on human rights, he 
recalled that the Commission on Human Rights had 
begun to draft a single covenant, hut that at its sixth ses
sion, in 1951, the General Assembly had decided (reso
lution 543 (VI)) by a small majority to divide the 
covenant into two instruments, which would be opened 
for ratification simultaneously. That decision had natur
ally delayed the Commission's work on the covenants. 
Moreover, the Commission had been surprised, at the 
opening of its ninth session, to hear the United States 
delegation's solemn announcement that its Government 
had decided not to ratify the covenants. The disap
pointment had been great, for strong hopes had been 
pinned on the United States of America, which might 
be said to have sponsored the covenants. It had become 
apparent during the session, however, that the solemn 
declaration had been due to senatorial pressure and 
to the influence of trends of opinion which might change 
and that the United States would not thereby be pre
vented from taking part in the work on the two 
covenants. 
11. He described the existing situation with regard to 
human rights and freedom of information. An at
mosphere of uneasiness prevailed. Complaints were be
ing made against information agencies, which were be
ing accused of being mere channels of propaganda and 
of transmitting false news. Correspondents, for their 
part, complained that they were denied indispensable 
facilities and privileges. The complaint was made that 
the professional and moral level of members of the 
Press was deteriorating. The emphasis was now on 
probity of information rather than on freedom of in
formation and of the Press. 
12. The evil was spreading not only to countries 
where the restriction of human rights was traditional, 
but also to Europe and America. He cited a London 
dispatch, recently published in The New York Times, 
in which Randolph Churchill protested against the 
pornography which was becoming usual in certain 
organs of the British Press and against the refusal 
of that Press to publish corrections. The probity of 
the British Press had always been universally recog
nized. He also cited President Eisenhower's message. 
to a congress of journalists. complaining against 
obstacles to the freedom of the Press and advocating 
a free exchange of information among all peoples. 

Finally, he mentioned some alarming news he had 
received from Ottawa, to the effect that proceedings 
had been taken by the administration against the Press. 
Those proceedings had fortunately been quashed by 
the courts, but the fact remained that in Canada also 
the freedom of information which that coul)try had 
formerly enjoyed was imperilled. The Inter-American 
Press Association, at its annual meeting, held in 
Mexico, referred to future work on an interna
tional code of ethics and had deplored the attitude of 
journalists on the one hand and the attitude of the 
authorities towards journalists on the other. An in
ternational code had, in fact, already been drafted ; all 
that remained was to put it into effect. 

13. The situation was disappointing for anyone who 
continued to respect human rights and fundamental 
freedoms. Nevertheless, he refused to give way to de
spair. He had wondered how best to approach the 
problem. He could have painted a harrowing picture, 
described the ''cold war", which was slowing down 
the work of the United Nations and was responsible 
for some of its sins of omission, and he could have 
instanced the cases of discrimination and prejudice 
against human rights and the right of peoples to self
determination which had been submitted to various 
organs of the United Nations. He had not chosen that 
solution, for he still hoped that mankind would eventu
ally see reason. He had wondered whether he should 
censure the Economic and Social Council, but that had 
already been done. At the Council's sixteenth ses
sion, Mr. Meade, the United Kingdom representative, 
and Mr. Boris, the French representative, had ad
mittect that the Council itself was to blame because it 
asked for too much in too short a time, created con
fusion by exceeding its terms of reference and was 
not sufficiently disciplined in its work. Finally, he had 
decided against considering the question from a 
theoretical point of view, since over twenty delegations 
had given it serious consideration at the seventh ses
sion of the General Assembly. 
14. After mature consideration, he had chosen the 
course of realism and proposed to consider the facts 
logically and objectively. The main fact relating to 
freedom of information was General Assembly res
olution 630 (VII), to which the Convention on the 
International Right of Correction was annexed. On the 
initiative of the Third Committee, the General Assem
bly had decided, in December 1952, to extract from 
the Draft Convention on the International Transmis
sion of News and the Right of Correction some 
specific clauses which would constitute a separate con
vention and had urged all Members of the United Na
tions and other States to become parties to that Con
vention, which was to be opened for signature at the 
close of the Assembly's seventh session. He wished 
to know what action had been taken to implement 
that decision, how many States had signed the Con
vention, how many ratifications had been received to 
date and how many were still needed before the Conven
tion could come into force. The Secretariat would prob
ably be able to provide that information. 
15. General Assembly resolution 631 (VII) had re
ferred to the future work of the United Nations in the 
field of freedom of information. Noting that the Third 
Committee had not studied the draft convention on 
freedom of information. the As5embly had decided to 
consider the problem, including the draft convention, 
at its eighth session, on the basis of the Rapporteur's 
report to the Economic and Social Council (E/2426), 



503rd Meetiq--22 October 1953 lli 

after the latter body had examined that report. The 
Rapporteur had duly presented his report to the Coun
cil, which had postponed the examination of the docu
ment until its seventeenth session. The General As
sembly was consequently confronted with an act of 
default by the Council. It had had the firm intention 
of studying the problem during the current session; it 
had contemplated dealing with the report only after 
the Council had studied the text because it believed 
that the Council would have submitted all the relevant 
documents within reasonable time, and that all would 
have been finished within the year. As things were, the 
Third Committee would be perfectly justified in decid
ing to take note of the default of the Council and 
examine the report without further delay; there would 
be nothing extraordinary about such a procedure. He 
would not however, propose such a radical solution. 
Instead h~ suggested that the Committee should re
quest the Rapporteur, Mr. Salvador P. Lopez, who 
was then at Headquarters, to submit a summary of the 
facts which he had gathered and his conclusions. Such 
an account would lead to a general discussion, and the 
subsequent comments of the vari?us delega~ions wou!d 
be communicated to the Economtc and Soctal Counctl, 
and would doubtless prove most useful in the Council's 
future work. For the time being, he would merely 
make that suggestion; he might later make certain 
other proposals, probably in the form of draft res
olutions. 
16. General Assembly resolution 633 (VII) rep
resented a third concrete factor which had to be borne 
in mind. It dealt with the question of assistance to 
the independent domestic information enterprises in 
the under-developed regions of the world. The Assem
bly had noted a decision of the Economic and Social 
Council requesting the Secretary-General to prepare a 
report, and had requested that a programme of con
crete action be elaborated. The report concerned was 
not yet ready, which seemed to amount to a further 
instance of default. Further delay would retard any 
possibility of progress for another year. He felt that 
the Third Committee ought to draw the Secretary
General's attention to the matter during the current 
session, and he would probably make a formal pro
posal to that effect. The Committee had recently 
adopted draft resolutions concerning technical as
sistance in safeguarding the rights of women, preventing 
discrimination, and protecting minorities ; there seemed 
consequently to be no reason why similar decisions 
should not be taken regarding technical assistance for 
independent domestic information enterprises. 
17. By resolution 635 (VII), the General Assembly 
had requested the Secretary-General to establish rela
tions with information enterprises and professional as
sociations, and, if a representative group expressed a 
desire to do so, to co-operate with it in organizing 
an international professional conference for the purpose 
of preparing and adopting a final text of an interna
tional code of ethics, and taking such further steps 
concerning its implementation as might seem advisable. 
He wondered what had been the results of the steps 
taken by the Secretary-General in furtherance of that 
resolution. Professional men and women were deeply 
interested in the code of ethics, as could be seen from 
the recent declarations by Mr. Randolph Churchill and 
other journalists; moreover, repeated proof of such in
terest had been given to the Sub-Commission on Free
dom of Information and of the Press. He expected the 
Secretariat to give him detailed information, and partie-

ularly to state whether the proposed international pro
fessional conference seemed likely in the near future. 
18. As to the draft convention concerning freedom of 
information, it seemed possible that some of the delega
tions which had abstained from voting, or had even 
opposed a detailed examination of that document, might 
have changed their views since the seventh session of 
the General Assembly. One single vote would alter 
the situation completely. If the Committee were to go 
back on its decision the discussion would be mainly 
concentrated on article 2 of the draft,3 the only point 
on which there had been substantial differences of 
opinion. In any event, he wished to remind the Com
mittee of President Eisenhower's statement. The 
legitimate wish which the latter had expressed could 
be satisfied only if the Committee reverted to the 
study of the draft convention, since the two essential 
documents concerning freedom of information had, by 
their very nature, to be open for signature at the same 
time. 
19. In regard to the draft international covenants on 
human rights, no lengthy comment was necessary. The 
Commission on Human Rights had carried out a re
markable task. It had prepared a final draft of the 
covenant on civil and political rights; as for the 
economic, social and cultural rights, only the measures 
of implementation remained to be worked out. Cer
tain delegations might be inclined to take the view that 
even the latter task was more than half completed, 
since the Commission had, at its eighth session, in 
1952, jointly with representatives of the specialized 
agencies, prepared a preliminary draft4 which would in 
all likelihood require only slight modifications. How
ever, the Commission on Human Rights was en
countering major difficulties on three very delicate 
points, which had already given rise to long discussions. 
Those were the federal State article, the right of 
petition, and reservations. He did not dream of sug., 
gesting that the Third Committee should deal with 
the draft covenants ; he would even oppose any pro
posal to that end, since the draft covenants were for 
the time being within the sole competence of the Com
mission on Human Rights. The latter body, however, 
was of a functional character, and could not con
veniently delve into political problems and thereby risk 
considerable loss of time and useless complication of 
its work. It was desirable for the General Assembly 
to give ·the Commission specific instructions in that 
respect, as had in fact been done on certain occasions 
in the past. That was why he wished to raise the 
three points to which he had referred. 
20. Since 1950, he had constantly opposed the in
sertion of the federal State article in the covenants. 
The United States delegation, on the other hand, had 
asked for it and invoked constitutional necessity. As 
a former professor of constitutional law he had ·found 
the arguments submitted difficult to defend. Neverthe
less, it had seemed advisable to seek the counsel of 
duly qualified specialists and so he had consulted pro
fessors from the Universities of Yale and Harvard, 
who had confirmed his opinion. It appeared that the 
United States Government was in no way bound to 
have the. federal State article inserted in any given 
agreement, since under the Constitution of that coun-

3 See Official Records of the General Assemblv, Seventh Ses
sion, Annexes, agenda item 29, document A/AC.42/7 and Corr.l, 
annex. 

4 See Official Records of the Economic and Social Council, 
Fourteenth Session, Supplement No. 4, annex I. 



116 General Assembly-Eighth Session-Third Committee 

try treaties had greater legal force than laws. When 
the Federal Government signed a treaty, all the states 
in the Union were thereby bound by it. As was known, 
some of those states were, for their own reasons, 
hostile to the draft covenants on human rights. The 
Federal Government was consequently seeking to avoid 
internal diffi·culties through the expedient of the federal 
State article. Those were the real reasons for the at
titude of the United States delegation. 
21. As for the right of petition, the answer would 
have seemed chvious. Human rights belonged to in
dividuals; whoever was denied justice in that respect 
should have the right to complain, either directly or 
through a duly constituted group. That point, how
ever, had provoked strong controversy, and the Com
mission on Human Rights was unable to solve the 
problem. 
22. With regard to reservations, it was doubtless 
generally admitted that any State which signed a treaty 
was free to express them as it pleased, but such latitude 
seemed out of place when applied to a covenant on 
rights essential to the dignity of the individual. At 
least some of the articles could not be subject to 
reservations of any kind. In his view, therefore, the 
right to make reservations should be generally limited 
in the case of covenants, and expressly precluded in 
relation to certain articles. 
23. In any event, the Commission on Human Rights 
did not seem adequately equipped to overcome those 
difficulties. The General Assembly should give the 
Commission definite instructions as to whether or not 
it should insert a federal State article, recognize the 
right of direct or indirect petition, and permit reserva
tions on any given article. Failing any such instructions, 
the Commission might lack the time to complete the 
agenda of its tenth session. Some delegations might 
perhaps object-that they had no instructions from their 
governments on those three points, and that the 
authorities of their countries could not decide over
night on so delicate a matter. In that case, the General 
Assembly could invite the Member States to submit 
their views on the subject within a specified time. The 
communications received would then be presented to 
the Commission on Human Rights, which could assess 
the dominant tendencies and act accordingly. Such a 
procedure would spare a functional body long and dan
gerous political discussion. 
24. Turning to the question of the right of peoples 
and nations to self-determination, he reminded the 
Committee of General Assembly resolution 637 C 
(VII), and referred to paragraphs 819 and 820 of 
the report of the Economic and Social Council (A/ 
2430), which contained an account of the work com
pleted since the Council's fifteenth session. The Com
mission on Human Rights, acting on the imperative 
instructions of the General Assembly, had included a 
substantive article on the right of self-determination in 
both draft covenants, and had also decided to include 
an article relating to the implementation of that right. 
and to follow the practice previously adopted in regard 
to all other rights referred to in the draft covenant~. 
With regard to the recommendatioJ;Is which the Com
mission had been invited to submit concerning inter
national respect for the right of peoples to self-deter
mination, he pointed out that lack of time had prevented 
the Commission from acting on the General Assem
bly's resolution. It was, furthermore, to be feared that, 
in view of its heavy agenda, there would still not be 
sufficient time at the next session, unless a new recom-

mendation from the General Assembly prompted the 
Commission to give priority to that matter. 
25. With regard to the prevention of discrimination 
and protection of minorities, he observed that the treat
ment meted out by the Council to the Sub-Commission 
on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of 
Minorities was reminiscent of that accorded to the 
Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information and of 
the Press, except that the former Commission had not 
been dissolved. After attempting to put the matter off, 
the Council had shown a more conciliatory attitude; 
the resolutions of the Commission on Human Rights, 
which bore witness to a keen interest in the work of the 
Sub-Commission, had certainly not failed to influence 
the Council's attitude in that respect. The new members 
of the Sub-Commission were experts, and there was 
every reason to hope that they would make a valuable 
contribution to the work undertaken by the United 
Nations in that field. 
26. Turning to chapter V, section II, of the report 
of the Economic and Social Council, he recalled that 
the Commission on Human Rights had had before it, in 
connexion with that chapter, three draft resolutions 
submitted by the United States delegation. The Com
mission had decided to communicate those three texts 
to the Economic and Social Council with the recom
mendation that it should bring them to the attention of 
the Member States and ask for their comments on the 
matter. There was no doubt that those draft resolutions, 
submitted at the time when the United States had 
announced its intention not to ratify the covenants, had 
caused the Commission on Human Rights to wonder 
whether what was afoot was not an attempt by the 
United States to prevent the adoption of the covenants 
or to substitute the texts it had submitted for the 
draft covenants themselves. He was very pleased to 
be able to state that those fears had proved unfounded. 
Under the first draft resolution-the only one which 
the Commission on Human Rights had considered-a 
programme for annual reports on developments in the 
field of human rights by Member States was envisaged. 
The Commission on Human Rights had itself contem
plated such a measure, more particularly in respect of 
economic, social and cultural rights. The question at 
issue was whether the submission of such reports was 
to be envisaged within the general framework of meas
ures of implementation or whether it was to be the 
subject of a specific decision. At all events, even if the 
draft covenants were to be open for signature the 
following year-and there was reason to doubt it
some time would elapse before their provisions actually 
came into force; in the meantime, therefore, it would 
be possible to study the United States draft resolutions 
and thus advance the work. He hoped that the United 
States representative on the Third Committee would 
give detailed explanations concerning those draft res
olutions. 
27. He appealed to the Economic and Social Council 
to give social questions, especially questions relating 
to human rights and fundamental freedoms, all the 
attention they deserved. He understood that certain 
countries were considering a proposal to replace the 
Economic and Social Council by two councils, one of 
which would be concerned with economic and the other 
with social matters. For his part, he hoped that that 
suggestion would be adopted, since the Council seemed 
inclined to attach only secondary importance to social 
questions. If the existing state of affairs persisted there 
would be reason to wonder whether the Uruguayan 



503rd Meeting-22 October 1953 117 

representative had not been right when he had stated 
at the Council's sixteenth session that the countries 
represented on that body would save time and money 
by refraining from meeting and by leaving it to the 
Secretary-General to communicate to them the decisions 
of the major Powers which sought to lay down the 
law for the Council. 
28. Mr. HUMPHREY (Secretariat), replying to the 
Egyptian representative's questions, stated first that 
the Convention on the International Right of Cor
rection had been signed by five States. Under the terms 
of article 8, the Convention would come into force when 
any six of the States had deposited their instruments of 
ratification or accession; no ratification or accession 
had been received so far. 
29. Secondly, the study of measures for the encourage
ment and development of independent domestic informa
tion enterprises had been ready for the sixteenth session 
of the Council; when the Council had decided to post
pone consideration of the matter, the Secretary-General 
had thought fit to avail himself of the extra time at 
his disposal to attempt to improve the study, and to 
that end he had continued his consultations with the 
United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural 
Organization; those consultations were almost over 
and the study in question would appear shortly. 
30. Lastly, in regard to the proposed code of ethics, 
even before the General Assembly had adopted its 
resolution (635 (VII)) at its seventh session, the 
Secretary-Gene~al, at the Council's req';lest, ha~ begun 
consultations wtth about five hundred mformatwn en
terprises. Acting upon the Assembly resolution he had 
sent a further letter to those enterprises ; only fifty
four of them had replied. The Secretary-General was 
not able to state whether a representative group of in
formation enterprises and of professional associations 
were in favour of organizing an international profes
sional conference for the purpose of preparing and 
adopting a final text of a code. 
31. The CHAIRMAN thought that the Committee 
should take a decision immediately on the Egyptian 
representative's suggestion that the Committee should 
hear Mr. Lopez. He had consulted Mr. Lopez, who 
had agreed to make a statement to the Committee on 
condition that he be expressly invited to do so by the 
Committee and be authorized to take a place beside the 
members of the General Committee; it would thus be 
perfectly clear that Mr. Lopez was Intervening solely 
in his capacity as the Council's Rapporteur. 
32. Mr. BAROODY (Saudi Arabia) fully supported 
the Egyptian representative's suggestion, which was 
the same as the one he himself had submitted during 
the preceding meeting. A large number of delegatiop.s, 
more particularly those which were not represented on 
the Council, wished to know why Mr. Lopez' report 
had aroused so much apprehension among many mem
bers of the Council, and to settle once and for all a 
question that had been put off from year to year. If 

Printed in U.S.A. 

the Committee heard Mr. Lopez it would save a great 
deal of time and would be able to embark on a dis
cussion with the necessary information at its disposal. 

33. Mr. SAKSIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) thought that it was somewhat premature 
to ask the Committee to take such a decision. The 
question of freedom of information was not, strictly 
speaking, on the Committee's agenda, and if certain 
delegations wished to consider it, they should submit 
a draft resolution to that effect; the Committee would 
then be able to consider the Egyptian representative's 
suggestion on the basis of that text. For the time being 
the Soviet delegation was not ready to express an 
opinion on that suggestion. 

34. Mr. AZMI (Egypt) did not share the Soviet 
representative's viewpoint. The Committee was at the 
moment considering its agenda item concerning 
chapters IV and V of the Council's report. The ques
tion of freedom of information was dealt with in section 
VI of chapter V, which mentioned Mr. Lopez' name 
and made several references to his report. 

35. Mr. HAUCK (France) thought that the Com
mittee should hear Mr. LOpez, and he hoped that the 
Soviet representative would not maintain his objections, 
so that the Committee could unanimously decide to 
extend an invitation to Mr. Lopez. 

36. Mr. MUFTI (Syria) supported the Egyptian 
representative's suggestion; a statement by Mr. Lopez 
to the Committee might be very helpful at the current 
stage of work, and he could see no objection to his 
making it. 

37. Mr. SAKSIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) pointed out that in his previous remarks 
he had not touched upon the substance of the matter; 
he had not expressed any opinion on the expediency 
of hearing Mr. Lopez. He had merely raised objections 
on the matter of procedure, and he maintained that 
the question of freedom of information, as such, was 
not on the Committee's agenda. Moreover, the Egyptian 
representative had not submitted a formal proposal, but 
merely a suggestion, and even if the Committee were 
seized of a formal proposal, the text of it should first 
be circulated to the delegations so that they could study 
it and base their decision on all the facts. 

38. Mr. BAROODY (Saudi Arabia) stated that to 
satisfy the USSR representative he would submit a 
formal proposal, which could be put to the vote after 
the statutory interval of twenty-four hours. 

39. The CHAIRMAN regretted that the Committee 
could not take a decision immediately on such a simple 
proposal. However, he announced that in order to satis
fy the USSR representative the Committee would take 
a decision in the course of the next meeting on the 
proposal to be submitted by the Saudi Arabian rep
resentative. 

The meeting rose at 6.15 p.m. 

S-42875-November 1953-1,850-


